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March 11, 1991 A BSK_JOB NO. P90165

Alameda County Environmental Health
Hazardous Materials Program

80 Swan Way, Room #200

QOakland, California 94621

Attention: Mr. Scott Seery

SUBJECT: Addendum to Work Plan
Supplemental Contamination Assessment
Unocal-76 Service Station
20405 Redwood Road
Castro Valley, California

Gentlemen:

As requested, per our phone conversation of March 8, 1931, we
are submitting this addendum to our Work Plan, P90165, dated
August 30, 1990.

The subject Work Plan was prepared to address the character-
ization of subject site (Unocal-76) soils with regard to
hydrocarbons encountered in previous borings. The Plan
described further soils investigation, sampling and chemical
analysis.

On March 8, 1991, R.T. Nahas anthorized BSK & Associates to
perform the supplemental soils investigation. In addition,
installation of a down-gradient groundwater monitoring well

as recommended by BSK in previous quarterly monitoring reports,
was also authorized.
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Exploration of site soils, and installation of the down-
gradient well is expected to occur the week of March 11
through March 15, 1991.

If there are questions regarding the content or intent of this
submittal, please contact the undersigned at (415) 462-4000.

Respectfully submitted
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